From: dcplanning shared
Subject: FW: 20 Armadale road Chichester 23/02491/DOM
Attachments: Proposed Elevations.pdf; Proposed Roof Plan.pdf; Proposed Plans.pdf; Proposed

Slte Plans.pdf; Proposed Sections.pdf

From: Jeremy Fiddimore

Sent: 10 January 2024 12:55

To: deplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 20 Armadale road Chichester

This Message originated outside your organization.

Sent from Outlook for i0S

From: Jeremy Fiddimore [
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 9:16:33 AM

To: Jeremy Fiddimore [N
Subject: Fwd: 20 Armadale road Chichester

Sent from Outlook for i0S

From: Jeremy Fiddimore |
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 3:16:39 PM

To: Craig Jones
Subject: Fwd: 20 Armadale road Chichester

FYI

Sent from Outlook for i0S

From: Jeremy Fiddimore [
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 3:15 pm

To: deplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.qov.uk>
Subject: 20 Armadale road Chichester

Dear sir or madam, on behalf of the owners ; mr & mrs C. Jones we have been asked to issue amended drawings of
the self contained annexe. The changes have been made to allow for site constraints not known at the time of
survey. The building footprint has been reduced slightly adjacent the boundary with no. 22. We have removed a
patio door and added a door to a rear courtyard area. We trust the above and attached plans are self explanatory
and await your confirmation and approval

Sent from Outlook for i0S




LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



